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Lance	C.	Shannon	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 281‐240‐7233	
Sales	Engineer	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Fax:	 281‐240‐7238	
	
	 June	27,	2013	
	
	 Mrs.		Debbie	Kaminski	

Fort	Bend	County	
	
	 Re:	Fort	Bend	County	Bid	11‐005	Term	Contract	for	School	Zone	Lights	 	
	
Dear	Mrs.	Kaminski,	
	
Please	use	this	letter	as	authorization	to	renew	the	above	referenced	contract	under	the	
same	terms	and	conditions.			
	
We	appreciate	your	continued	business	and	look	forward	to	continuing	to	support	the	
County	with	your	traffic	needs	in	the	future.	
	
Regards,	
	
	

	
	
Lance	Shannon	
Sales	Engineer	

	
	


